MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX | N GTO N WESLEY HOLBROOK

DIRECTOR
REVENUE

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Merr_1bers, Utban County ¢

FROM: LW 4/ /

Wesley Holbi};ok, Difector of Revenue

DATE: May 17, 2021

SUBJECT: Enhanced Medicaid Payment Program Participation

Request

Authorization to: execute agreements and any supporting documentation in order to participate in the
Ambulance Provider Direced Payment Program to receive enhanced Medicaid payments authotized under House
Bill 8 from the 2020 Regular Session of the Kentucky General Assembly.
Why are you requesting? In 2020, the Kentucky General Assembly passed House Bill 8, which allows for enhanced
Medicaid payment claims to be submitted. The House Bill further requires payment from LFUCG as an ambulance
provider to the Department of Medicaid Services. Payments are based on a percentage of EMS Fees collected. The
enhanced payments are anticipated to exceed the fee tequired by the state law change.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: $0

The cost for future FY is: $500,000 anticipated to be offset by revenues from enhanced Medcaid payments.
Are the funds budgeted?
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